
From: Official Cargo Management <cargomgmt@malaysiaairports.com.my>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 11:26 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: INTERRUPTION OF POWER SUPPLY DUE TO GENSET ON LOAD TEST AT FCZ BUILDING, KLIA 
(SUNDAY - 14 JULY 2024@ 10:00 AM TO 05:00 PM) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please be informed that BS(Ancillary) Engineering Division will be carrying out the 
Genset On load Test at FCZ Building as scheduled below: 
 
Date : 14/7/2024 until 14/7/2024 
Time : 10:00:00 AM until 5:00:00 PM 
Location : FCZ Building 
Impact : No Normal Supply within 1 hour and Essential Power Supply will be available 
after 10 seconds 
 
UTW will inform ECC and Building owner before commencement of work. 
 
For further information kindly contact ECC at 03-8776 7777 or Razali Salam at 019-
2415725. 
 
Your cooperation is very much appreciated. We apologise for any inconvenience 
caused. 
 
Yours sincerely, MA Sepang BS(Ancillary) 
 
This is computer generated signature. Thus, no hand written signature required. 
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